

## S101PT7 VTC - Draft Agenda and Logistics Information

(18 May 2021)

## Logistics Information

## Main Meeting

Time: 12:00 – 15:00 CEST – (1100 to 1400 BST; 10:00 to 13:00 UTC)

Type: *Go To Meeting*

Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone using the following links;

**NOTE:** GoTo meeting link: <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/207170445>*Please note: This will not be a full S101PT meeting and therefore no voting or administrative changes will be made.**Please contact [jeff.wootton@iho.int](mailto:jeff.wootton@iho.int) for assistance with connecting to the meeting.*

## Draft Agenda

| Time                              | Topics             | Document    | Issues for discussion and required outcomes                     |
|-----------------------------------|--------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------|
| 18/05/2020 (12:00 to 15:00 - CET) |                    |             |                                                                 |
|                                   | Participants       | S101PT7-1   | List of registered participants <b>[Chair]</b>                  |
| 12:00                             | Agenda             | S101PT7-2   | Meeting starts - duration - 3 hours                             |
| 12:00 - 12:05                     | Welcome /Logistics |             | Welcome and Logistics <b>[Chair]</b> / <b>[IHO Sec AK]</b>      |
| 12:05 - 12:10                     | HSSC13 Outcomes    | S101PT7-3   |                                                                 |
| 12:10 - 12:20                     | S101PT6 Report     | S101PT7-4   |                                                                 |
| 12:20 - 13:00                     | S101PT06 Actions   | S101PT7-5   | Review actions and update as required <b>[Chair]</b>            |
| 13:00-13:30                       | DCEG Update        | S101PT7-6   | <b>[JW]</b>                                                     |
|                                   | Portrayal Progress | S101PT7-7   | <b>[AS]</b>                                                     |
|                                   | Validation Update  | S101PT7-8   | <b>[Chair]</b>                                                  |
|                                   | Workplan Update    | S101PT7-9   | <b>[Chair]</b>                                                  |
| 13:30-14:00                       | Break              |             |                                                                 |
|                                   | S-101 Roadmap      | S101PT7-10  |                                                                 |
|                                   | Issues Log         | S101PT7-11  | <b>[Chair]</b> (S-101PT5-12)                                    |
|                                   | Data Modelling     | S-101PT7-12 | Modify TextPlacement to Support Bearing/Distance <b>[CARIS]</b> |
|                                   | AOB                |             |                                                                 |
| 15:00                             | Meeting Closes     | N/A         |                                                                 |